From: Kathy Rohrich

To: Renee Thonhoff

Cc: Kristi Jefferson; David Lady; Doug Bess; Mark G. Rocheleau; Waugh, Sterling S; Higgins, Dan W;
w@atmﬂm w

Subject: Re: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision

Date: Friday, March 04, 2022 9:17:13 AM

Attachments: image003.png

Kristi,

Fire has no concerns at this time. They may have to trim up those pine trees for the fire truck
to make it through. Thank you!

Kathy

On Thu, Mar 3, 2022 at 8:55 AM Renee Thonhoff <renee.thonhoff(@cityofsalida.com> wrote:
Kristi,

Currently there are no water or sewer uftilities on the property located at 535
West Seventh Street. Upon development system development fees will need to
be paid for all residences.

Thank you,
Renee

Renee M. Thonhoff M.B.A.
Staff Accountant

City of Salida

448 East First Street, Suite 112
Salida , Colorado 81201
719.530.2622 phone
719.539.5271 fax

R T i li

Easy ways to pay vour utility bill: auto pay with a checking account, phone
pavments 833.892.0176. or pav online please reaister at

https://www.municipalonlinepayments.com/salidaco or download our iOS or
Android app MyCivic Utilities. where you can now set up auto pay!

Sender and receiver should be mindful that all my incoming and outgoing emails may be subject
to the Colorado Open Records Act, § 24-72-100.1, et seq.

On Tue, Mar 1, 2022 at 10:40 AM Kristi Jefferson <kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com>
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From: Renee Thonhoff

To: Kristi Jefferson
Cc: David Lady; Doug Bess; Kathy Rohrich; Mark G. Rocheleau; Waugh, Sterling S
Daniel. h|gg|ns@atmosenergy com; ark Cr|ste|||@atmosenergy com; David Blackburn
Subject: Re: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2022 8:55:41 AM
Attachments: image003.png
Kristi,

Currently there are no water or sewer utilities on the property located at 535
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

R T i i

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

On Tue, Mar 1, 2022 at 10:40 AM Kristi Jefferson <kristi.jefferson(@cityofsalida.com> wrote:

Attached is the agency review for the Green Heart Planned Development and Minor
Subdivision applications. Please let me know if you have any concerns with the PD or
Subdivision requests.

Kristi Jefferson
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From: DavidL

To: Kristi Jefferson

Cc: Bill Aimquist

Subject: Re: Green Heart PD and Subdivision
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 11:38:38 AM

Not needed for anything on my end.

David Lady P.E.

City of Salida

Director of Public Works
719-539-6257

On Mar 18, 2022, at 11:06 AM, Kristi Jefferson
<kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com> wrote:

David,

Is a SIA required since the owners of the above property are not
required any public improvements? Also, are they required to pave the
private drive or can that be gravel?

Kiristi Jefferson
Senior Planner

City of Salida

448 East First Street
Suite 112

Salida, CO 81201
ph: 719-530-2626
fax: 719-539-5271
<image001.png>

Sender and receiver should be mindful that all my incoming and outgoing emails may
be subject to the Colorado Open Records Act, § 24-72-100.1, et seq.
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From: David Lady

To: "Kristi Jefferson"

Subject: RE: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2022 11:30:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png

| don’t have any comments to add.

Technically Lots 1 and 2 do not front public right-of-way but | understand you will be documenting
that on your end. There is a driveway cut and utility services proposed per our standard details.

David Lady, P.E., Director of Public Works
340 W. Hwy 291

Salida, CO 81201

719-539-6257
david.lady@cityofsalida.com

From: Kristi Jefferson [mailto:kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 10:40 AM

To: 'David Lady' <david.lady@cityofsalida.com>; 'Doug Bess' <doug.bess@cityofsalida.com>; 'Kathy
Rohrich' <kathy.rohrich@cityofsalida.com>; 'Mark G. Rocheleau' <mrocheleau@jvajva.com>; 'Renee
Thonhoff' <renee.thonhoff@cityofsalida.com>

Cc: 'Waugh, Sterling S' <Sterling.S.Waugh@xcelenergy.com>; Daniel.higgins@atmosenergy.com;
Mark.Cristelli@atmosenergy.com; DBlackburn@salidaschools.org

Subject: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision

Attached is the agency review for the Green Heart Planned Development and Minor Subdivision
applications. Please let me know if you have any concerns with the PD or Subdivision requests.

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
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From: Higgins, Dan W

To: Kristi Jefferson

Cc: Cristelli, Mark G

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision
Date: Friday, March 04, 2022 11:16:18 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Kristi,

FYI, there is a gas service onto this lot so prior to demo the line will have to be retired. Any future
development is subject to Atmos Energy main Extension Contract arrangements to be service by
natural gas.

Thanks

Dan

From: Kathy Rohrich <kathy.rohrich@cityofsalida.com>

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 9:17 AM

To: Renee Thonhoff <renee.thonhoff@cityofsalida.com>

Cc: Kristi Jefferson <kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com>; David Lady <david.lady@cityofsalida.com>;
Doug Bess <doug.bess@cityofsalida.com>; Mark G. Rocheleau <mrocheleau@jvajva.com>; Waugh,
Sterling S <Sterling.S.Waugh@xcelenergy.com>; Higgins, Dan W
<Daniel.Higgins@atmosenergy.com>; Cristelli, Mark G <Mark.Cristelli@atmosenergy.com>; David
Blackburn <DBlackburn@salidaschools.org>

Subject: [EXT] Re: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos

Energy. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Kristi,

Fire has no concerns at this time. They may have to trim up those pine trees for the fire truck to make it through.
Thank you!

Kathy

On Thu, Mar 3, 2022 at 8:55 AM Renee Thonhoff <renee.thonhoff@cityofsalida.com> wrote:
Kristi,

Currently there are no water or sewer utilities on the property located at 535 West
Seventh Street. Upon development system development fees will need to be paid for
all residences.

Thank you,

Renee

Renee M. Thonhoff M.B.A.
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From: Waugh, Sterling S

To: Kristi Jefferson; "David Lady"; "Doug Bess"; "Kathy Rohrich"; "Mark G. Rocheleau"; "Renee Thonhoff"

Cc: Daniel.higgins@atmosenergy.com; Mark.Cristelli@atmosenergy.com; DBlackburn@salidaschools.org; Moffett
Christopher B; Bersano, Jason

Subject: RE: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision

Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2022 4:55:35 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Agency Review-Green Heart PD and Minor Sub.pdf

Hello Kristi,

Thank you for letting Xcel review this. Xcel would request that all access easements also be utility
easements.

10’ front lot easements, 5’ side lot easement, and 5’ rear lot easement.

It is nice they have already added an easement for the existing OH lines.

The NESC clearance from that power line is a minimum of 7.5’ clearance horizontally. The customer
must maintain that clearance from the home. They also need to make sure they have no person
within 10 radius of that power line per OSHA standard.

Thanks again.

Respectfully,

Sterling S Waugh C:719-717-0041 Mon-Thurs 7-5:30
Xcel-Energy-Standard-For-Electric-Installation-and-Use.pdf (xcelenergy.com)

APPLICATION REQUEST
https://my.xcelenergy.com/BuildingRemodeling/s/

From: Kristi Jefferson <kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com>

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

Cc: Waugh, Sterling S <Sterling.S.Waugh@xcelenergy.com>; Daniel.higgins@atmosenergy.com;
Mark.Cristelli@atmosenergy.com; DBlackburn@salidaschools.org

Subject: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision

EXTERNAL - STOP & THINK before opening links and attachments.

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
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PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PROJECT REVIEW TRANSMITTAL FORM
ATTENTION; DATE March 1, 2022
X Salida Public Works X Xcel Energy
X] Salida Fire Chief [ ] Charter Communications
X Salida Police Chief [] Chaffee Co. Planning
X] Salida Finance Department [l Army Corps of Engineers
[ ] U.S. Postal Service [] Division of Wildlife
[ ] U.S. Forest Service [] Town of Poncha Springs
[l CO Dept. of Transportation [] Chaffee Co. Building Official
Xl City Consulting Engineer [] Historic Preservation Commission
[] City Attorney X] School District R-32-]
[] Centurylink Communications X Atmos Energy

Other:
APPLICANT:  Green Heart LLC- Andy Riemenschneider PHONE: 505-690-5873

EMAIL: andv(@lwconcepts.com
PROPERTY LOCATION: 535 West Seventh Street

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Major Impact Review for a Planned Development Overlay and Minor Subdivision

TENTATIVE MEETING DATES:

X] Planning Commission 03/28/22 @ _6:00 P.M.

[] City Council @, P.M.

[] Board of Adjustment @ P.M.

[] Board of Appeals @ P.M.
TRANSMITTAL INCLUDES:

X] Application Form/Cover Letter
[] Vicinity Map

X Site Plan [ ] Other:

X Plat
NOTE: A written response, even if only to advise that you have no concerns, is requested.
REPLY:
RESPONSE NEEDED BY: RECEIVED:

PLANNING STAFF: Kristi Jefferson

City of Salida 448 E. First Street, Ste. 112, Salida, CO 81201
719-530-2626, Kristi jefferson@cityofsalida.com





City OLAQ GENERAL DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION
I / D 448 East First Street, Suite 112

Salida, CO 81201
Phone: 719-530-2626 Fax: 719-539-5271
Email: planning@cityofsalida.com

1. TYPE OF APPLICATION (Check-off as appropriate)

Annexation | Administrative Review:
Pre-Annexation Agreement (Type)

Variance
Appeal Application [] Limited Impact Review:
Certificate of Approval (Type)

Creative Sign Permit

Historic Landmark/District m Major Impact Review:
License to Encroach (Type) WNNED Devero PMenT

LI LI T T

D Text Amendment to Land Use Code
Watershed Protection Permit [] Other:

Conditional Use

2. GENERAL DATA (To be completed by the applicant)

A. Applicant Information

Name of Applicant:_ O R €€~ Rsant  LLe  Avor Rigmensmmeder
Mailing Address: 34 Sineet Sacvon (O 7 2ol
Telephone Number: 905 —690 - §% ¥ 3 FAX:
Email Address: _ AWy @ W concepts . (oma

Power of Attorney/ Authorized Representative:
(Provide a letter authorizing agent to represent you, include representative’s name, street and mailing address,
telephone number, and FAX)

B. Site Data
Name of Development: GKEEM Msaetr PLANNED  Deyeco PMENT

Street Address: 5—3 g ?H\ ST . gALl DA CO g)a 6 l

Legal Description: Lot Block Subdivision (attach description)

pParRcEl A Greem Furer  Boeumdary (weE DY uSTAL € Ar7
Disclosure of Ownership: List all owners’ names, mortgages, liens, easements, judgments, contracts and agreements that
run with the land. (May be in the form of a current certificate from a title insurance company, deed, ownership and
encumbrance report, attorney’s opinion, or other documentation acceptable to the City Attorney)

I certify that I have read the application fgrm and that the jnformatipn and exhibits herewith submitted are true and

correct to the best of my knowledge. /ﬁ ,
Signature of applicant/agent, > 1 ([ Date_2-[~22
Signature of property owner, ' Date

General Development Application Form





Salida, CO 81201
Phone: 719-530-2626 Fax: 719-539-5271
Email: planning(@cityofsalida.com

City OF AR GENERAL DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION
S I ’ D 448 East First Street, Suite 112

1. TYPE OF APPLICATION (Check-off as appropriate)

[ ] Annexation ] Administrative Review:
: Pre-Annexation Agreement (Type)
[ ] Variance
] Appeal Application <] Limited Impact Review: i v
[ ] Certificate of Approval (Type) n |
[ ] Creative Sign Permit
___ Histotic Landmark/District ] Major Impact Review:
|| License to Encroach (Type)
l:] Text Amendment to Land Use Code
Watershed Protection Permit l:l Other:
Conditional Use
2. GENERAL DATA (To be completed by the applicant)

A. Applicant Information

Name of Applicant: 6 R e ,+‘?/VZ7 L c A/UUV 5@ 1S NI DGR
Mailing Address: Z.g Y (—,l gTIZC’é 7,/ ;A'L/I)A" (0 7\’&4 (
Telephone Number: Sb rb € 50 - S’-% 7-3 FAX:

Email Address: Aw M @ [;42( U ( 4273‘(4 u1

Power of Attorney/ Authorized Representative:
(Provide a letter authorizing agent to represent you, include representative’s name, street and mailing address,
telephone number, and FAX)

B. Site Data

Name of Development: G Zééﬂ/ / 734@7 p W /U&'O ﬁé{/‘&ufnfm
Street Address: 5? S ?H ST/Z_éf’f — SALLP T @ ;/7’!6 /

Legal Description: Lot Block Subdivision (attach description)

FIRLEL A GrEen (Fonuy Bovpneg  Lwé A0,
isclosure of Ownership: List all owners’ names, mortgages, liens, easements, judgments, contract§and agreements that

run with the land. (May be in the form of a cutrent certificate from a title insurance company, deed, ownership and
encumbrance repott, attorney’s opinion, or other documentation acceptable to the City Attorney)

Vi

I certify that I have read the application for that the informydtigh and exhibits herewith submitted are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature of applicant/agent [ . Date Z -~ 3 rZ Z

C

Signature of property ownet, Date,

General Development Application Form





Green Heart LLC Subdivision at 535 7th Street

As an introduction, Green Heart LLC is two families who have partnered together to purchase the
parcel of land at 535 7" Street. Our names are Robin Nejame, Zack Zeiset, Annie Ruiter and
Andy Riemenschneider. We are all local Salida residents who have each lived in Salida for at
least 20 years.

Our goal is for both families to live on this parcel of land and to create a development that is a
good fit for the neighborhood. We want to live next to local families who live and work in our
community. Below are a few key points for this project.

e The Green Heart Planned Development doubles the number of lots in comparison to the
Use by Right and provides access to 541 7t Street to allow this lot to add an Accessory
Dwelling Unit (ADU). Including the lot at 541 7t Street, the number of additional units for
these two lots can be 10 if you count the ADU’s.

* Note, the location of the private roadway was chosen to try and keep the two mature
spruce trees on 7% street. This roadway as shown goes between these two trees which
are about 25 feet apart.

» Lots 3 and 4 are shown with a private access alley at the back of the lots. These lots
fronting 7t Street, sold at market rate, can provide reasonably priced housing for young
families and our work force.

» The preferred alternative would require the following deviations from the Dimensional
Standards:

0 Lots 1 and 2 The minimum lot frontage be measured from the new private road.

o Lots 3 and 4 The minimum lot frontage, lot area, lot coverage, landscape area and
setbacks to match R2. Because od the rear access across the lot, the rear setback
will be 20’

0 Lot 2 the rear setback was increased to 40’. This was to allow Lot 1 to have a less
unobstructed view corridor.

There have been numerous conversations regarding the maximum developable potential for this
parcel. Fiscally, a large multi-unit project is not something we can afford and is not our goal. We
were sold this property because the previous owner wanted families to live here and did not want
to see big expensive condominiums. We are trying to meet this same goal and want to provide
lots that locals can afford. Also, the City has zoned this parcel R-1 which we believe is not where
high density project should be developed. The current city code states:

The purpose of the Single-Family Residential (R-1) zone district is to provide for residential
neighborhoods comprised of detached single-family dwellings at relatively low densities.

We are open to discussions regarding the best way to meet the needs of the City and our goals.
We understand that this may require us to develop this lot as a Planned Development (PD). We
are interested to hear what this joint session has to say, so we can determine the best way
forward.

Andy Riemenschneider

0] lilA





ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF LIEN HOLDER

LEGEND

©

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED
¢

SET 12" ALUMINUM CAFP LS 37937

FOUND V2" ALUMINUM CAF LS 487
FOUND #5 REBAR

@ » i

POWER POLE

FENCE

OVERHEAD UTILITY

&

‘ y CONCRETE

CERTIFICATION OF TITLE
I

, A LICENSED TITLE INSURANCE
AGENT IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT |

HAVE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY HEREBY DEDICATED
AND AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED ON THIS PLAT AND FOUND TITLE

VESTED IN GREEN HEART, LLC, FREE AND CLEAR OF ALL LIENS
AND ENCUMBRANCES EXCEFT AS LISTED BELOW:

CITY OF SALIDA
CHAFFEE COUNTY, COLORADO
SUBJECT TO 20' PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT, 20' WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT, 5' WIDE BUILDING MAINTENANCE EASEMENT AND A | O' WIDE
1" E OVERHEAD UTILITY EASEMENT.
\ p07232]
)
© - IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE UNDERSIGNED HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE EXECUTED THIS DAY
OF 2022
_
_
\ = 15443 \ LOT 3 e B BY: GREEN HEART, LLC (REPRESENTATIVE)
. — 2 S\a \ 6589.3 SQ. FT. - T w ’
L — o) : 0.15 Acres !
L— 0232 W = . — /\ i“ﬂ a \ =t COUNTY OF CHAFFEE )
DATED THIS DAY OF . 2022. S a L — : \ BUILDING . = ) 55,
1 SETBACKA STATE OF COLORADO )
TITLE AGENT . \ ﬁ \ olo o3 o __ | 19.64 THE FORGOING DEDICATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF 2022, BY
o . Qe o< \ L — GREEN HEART, LLC REPRESENTATIVE. WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL.
Q Q) 7 Z\ . /o 3‘2\\\ E - /\
= \ °\] 97 N 80°2 —
nZ \ 3% L — \ ' MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
o) \ _ o Q L — o BUILDING/\ ‘
zZ p) o \ \ « O \/ e} SETBACK __20.00 o
Q — > : ®
GENERAL NOTES 2% \% LOT 2 - o5 \ 5
37 \ 16268.2 SQ. FT. D S 5 NOTARY PUBLIC
I) BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS GRID NORTH FROM .~ Rz \ 0.37 Acres \ & ES \ LOT 4 : ?;
COLORADO STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM CENTRAL ZONE, 2 —\\ @ z . » E 7055%’5 ASQ’ FT. \ <
BASED ON G.P.S. OBSERVATIONS ALONG THE WESTERN (% a\la -9 |\ \ |00 2 H1o eres ke <
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SEVENTH STREET BETWEEN TWO 12" ALUMINUM T % Q 9 _ = o— 5' WIDE BUILDING  CONCRETE WALL(n zZ
CAPS STAMPED "LS 37937" HAVING A BEARING OF SOUTH 09°36'39" 2 B BUILDING ' 20 \ MAINTENANCE ~ ENCROACHES \
EAST. KN — \ SETBACK \ EASEMENT M '
(@)
2) ZONE: SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1) | o \ o FERREC #473825 /‘ _
3) AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 16.6. 140 OF THE SALIDA O‘/'\ N o} /
MUNICIPAL CODE, A PAYMENT IN LIEU OF LAND DEDICATION FOR. FAIR 40.0 .
CONTRIBUTIONS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL SITES SHALL BE PAID BY THE L = gr‘ -
OWNER OF EACH LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION PRIOR TO ISSUANCE - o
OF A BUILDING PERMIT FOR ANY NEW RESIDENCE ON SUCH LOT \ N &6l 138" E ?
4) THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED IN CONJUNCTION WITH WESTCOR
LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY (CENTRAL COLORADO TITLE &
ESCROW), COMMITMENT NO. 21-15582, DATED JULY 23, 2021 .
REVISED:
PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL CLERK AND RECORDER’S CERTIFICATE LAND SURVEYOR’S CE SUBDIVISION
THIS PLAT 1S APPROVED BY THE CITY OF SALIDA PLANNING COMMISSION THIS THIS PLAT WAS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK AND RECORDER OF CHAFFEE COUNTY, |, SYDNEY A. SCHIEREN, A REGISTERED LAND SU RACHICE IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, DO HEREBY A SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL A
DAY OF ., 2019. COLORADO, AT M. ONTHIS DAY OF , 2022 UNDER CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEY WAS PERFO ERVISION, AND THAT THE PLAT REPRESENTS THE GREEN HEART BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
RECEPTION NUMBER CITY OF SALIDA
RESULTS OF SAID SURVEY AND 1S TRUE ANP'C CHAFFEE COUNTY, COLORADO
CHAIR OF PLANNING COMMISSION, CITY OF SALIDA
CHAFFEE COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER — A N D M A R K
CHLORADO P.L.S. 37937 ol
: - G &
NOTICE: ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN DATE JANUARY 17, 2022 S U RV E Yl N A P F)[ N G
THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN \‘y‘:w‘ EVENT MAY ANY ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE SHEET | OF | P.O. BOX 668 SALIDA, CO 81201
SOMMENCED MORE THAN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT CONTAINED HEREON. PH 7 ] 9 539 402, [:AX 7 , 9539403]

PREVIOUSLY SET |V2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 37937

HIGH COUNTRY BANK, AS LIEN HOLDER, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES AND APPROVES
THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND DEDICATION AS DISCLOSED UPON THIS PLAT.

REPRESENTATIVE

DATE
COUNTY OF

SUBDIVISION

A SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL A

STATE OF

THE FORGOING ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF LIEN HOLDER WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF
2022, bY

. WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL.
MY COMMISSION EXFPIRES

CITY OF SALIDA
CHAFFEE COUNTY, COLORADO

NOTARY PUBLIC

\ BUILDING
SETBACK

PARCEL B

LOT 1 '
19117.7 SQ. FT. \
0.44 Acres

2\\\E

N 80723

W
-

0227808

OUTLOT
4388.8 SQ. FT.
0.10 Acres

LOT 23
STRIP_"D”

GREEN HEART MINOR

GREEN HEART BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
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CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION AND OWNERSHIP

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT GREEN HEART, LLC, THE FEE OWNER OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:
PARCEL A

GREEN HEART BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF SALIDA

CHAFFEE COUNTY, COLORADO

HAS SUBDIVIDED THE SAME INTO FOUR LOTS, OUTLOTS AND EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE
OF:

GREEN HEART MINOR SUBDIVISION
IN THE






GREEN HEART

CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION AND OWNERSHIP SALI DA ‘ O LO RADO
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT GREEN HEART, LLC, THE FEE OWNER OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY: ,

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

High Density Residential (R-3)

Manufactured Housing Residential (R-4)

NOTARY PUBLIC

VICINITY AND ZONING MAP CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE GREEN HEART PD:
SUBJECT TO 20' PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT, 20' WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT, 5' WIDE BUILDING MAINTENANCE EASEMENT AND A 10' WIDE
OVERHEAD UTILITY EASEMENT. 1.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE UNDERSIGNED HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE EXECUTED THIS DAY mo|” T — - = s g
OF 2022 i - ._ LA ) —1 = V201 \ N
one Districts ' 1 1\ = o V] e T
I “|I 1 - 245 Il'.l ]L‘f*? _ ] | 204 | 3.
H | | \ | 2T ol g — LR |
BY: GREEN HEART, LLC (REPRESENTATIVE) Commercial (C-1) \ . a7 | 87 ) - '1 B . i \ saz |l 102
2 401 \ == - ' 1 L ) 46 |
! H | S " | ll.’.;.’*“- ’\.H! ! Ne—
COUNTY OF CHAFFEE ) ' Central Business (C-2) \ : ——T |\ 1— o | | 250 228 ?11 T T =
) SS. | |ndustr~|a| {l] T : ' 148 I',I 33 P‘HI E | F?-!*I Ji4 I - |. bt = 11
STATE OF COLORADO ) 111 400 i T = == - L\Jﬁfﬁﬁl . .II 1\ ll |,
Planned Development =) ¥ pONCH BRI i T . ﬁi-itl‘:’;’i‘ml
THE FORGOING DEDICATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS____ DAY OF 2022, BY ; ' = W 2o | ' bk A
GREEN HEART, LLC REPRESENTATIVE. WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL. | Single-Family Residential (R-1) 1 ‘.uuh_} .”.__!lﬁ ags || GREEN HEART ﬁ
k === o i Y PLANNED -
] . . . . i T | )
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES | . Medium Density Residential (R-2) B T N DEVELOPMENT
| |

Residential Mixed Use (RMU)
CERTIFICATION OF TITLE Overlay Districts
|

, ALICENSED TITLE INSURANCE AGENT IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT | HAVE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY HEREBY DEDICATED AND AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED

GENERAL NOTES

1) BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS GRID NORTH FROM COLORADO STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM CENTRAL
ZONE, BASED ON G.P.S. OBSERVATIONS ALONG THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SEVENTH STREET BETWEEN TWO 12" ALUMINUM

Salida Downtown Historic District

ON THIS PLAT AND FOUND TITLE VESTED IN GREEN HEART, LLC, FREE AND CLEAR OF ALL LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES Historic Protection CAPS STAMPED "LS 37937" HAVING A BEARING OF SOUTH 09°36'39" EAST.
EXCEPT AS LISTED BELOW: ey o 2) ZONE: SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1)
Local Historic Landmark 3) AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 16.6.140 OF THE SALIDA MUNICIPAL CODE, A PAYMENT IN LIEU OF LAND DEDICATION FOR

. Central Business Economic Overlay

Sackett's Addition Neighborhood

FAIR CONTRIBUTIONS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL SITES SHALL BE PAID BY THE OWNER OF EACH LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION PRIOR TO
ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT FOR ANY NEW RESIDENCE ON SUCH LOT
4) THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED IN CONJUNCTION WITH WESTCOR LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY (CENTRAL COLORADO

GREEN HEART PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD)

SALIDA, COLORADO

DATEDTHIS _____ DAY OF » 2022. , TITLE & ESCROW), COMMITMENT NO. 21-15582, DATED JULY 23, 2021.
Hwy 291 Established Commercial \/;‘ s E_
satt
. : , 425
TITLE AGENT Hwy 291 Established Residential / N 823
NS/ A
Hwy 50 Corridor Overlay 10 V' /o A . ELE;{;":SE:“
Salida City Limits y O Y/ N
. y Bdn" N A : H‘-E-\L'\. ¥ “,
; ""-.__ . . 4 "-l'_'
LAND SURVEYOR! B Paris 4 g/ | -
: 00 46, J23 N
Public School LN N, 137 /N
|, SYDNEY A. SCHIEREN, A REG] R aftlit LS '~/ e/, CBes™, 1,__4:-{;[31 A
CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURV NN/ N RSN N A
RESULTS OF SAID SURVEY'A R - NSNS LA NS
W E BN A W AN S LN
N abn = 8 903 2 J26% ONmd N L LD
SYDNEY A. SCHIEREN S
COLORADO P.L.S. 37937
THIS PLAT IS APPROVED BY THE SALIDA CITY COUNCIL THIS DAY OF
, 2021.
MAYOR, CITY OF SALIDA
CLERK AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE
ENGINEER CONSULTANT LAND SURVEYOR
THIS PLAT WAS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK AND RECORDER OF CHAFFEE COUNTY,
COLORADO,AT M. ONTHIS___ DAYOF , 2021 UNDER Walker Engineering Land Water Concepts LANDMARK SURVEYING
RECEPTION NUMBER : 905 Camino Sierra Vista Santa Fe, NM 87505 Salida, Colorado 202 N F Street Salida, CO 81201
505-820-7990 morey@walkerengineering.net Fax:505-820-3539 505-690-5873 719-539-4021 syd@surveycolorado.com SHEET NO.

andy@®@lwconcepts.com

RAET - oo D'
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T \ ‘ 577 WEST 7TH \

EXISTING

/X, | \ REES TO
— j /] REMAIN

NEW DRIVE PAD
AS PER CITY OF SALIDA \
STANDARD DETAILS

\ \ C T 541 GRANTED ACCESS
A R FOR NEW DRIVEWAY

LOT 71-R7 [ R

55L.F.ROAD : . ", |

19117.7 SF FRONTAGE ). ¢ ", ~ _—

e

« A

IR

50 L.F. ROAD A .+ £ .
FRONTAGE | v+ o

16268.2 SF

\ LOT 4-R2
\ 7088.0 SF \.

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD)

SALIDA, CO LORADO HOLMAN COURT -

SCHEDULE OF DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS

LEG EN D GREEN HEART - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
Dimensional R-1 R-2 PD R PD R-2

TOTAL LOT AREA 1.13 ACRES Standard
TOTAL LOT AREA 49063.2 SQ. FT. Min. lot size (sq. f.) 7,500 5,625 7,500 5,625

ZONING R1LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL Density (Vin 1ot 59 footags par
NUMBER OF LOTS 4 principal dwelling unit) 3,750 3,125 3,750 3125 3. REAR SETBACK TO BE 20' FOR BOTH PRINCIPAL AND ACCESSORY BUILDINGS

Min lot size (sq. ft.—attached
units N/A 3,125 N/A 3125

SETBACK Min. lot frontage 50 376" NOTE 1. 376"
Min. lot frontage—attached units N/A 20' N/A 20"

Notes:
1.MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE IS TO BE MEASURED AT THE PRIVATE R.O.W. (OUTLOT) FOR LOTS 1 AND 2
2.REAR SETBACK FOR LOT 2 1S 40'

-— - -_ PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

LOT LOT Max. lot cowverage: structures
——————————————————— EASEMENT LOT SUMMARY PROPOSED AREA AREA g

structures and uncovered parking
USE ZONING ACRES SF cannot exceed 90% except in C-2) 35% 40% 35% 40%

LOT 1 SINGLE FAMILY |R1 0.44 19117.7 Max_ Iot coverage: uncowered

parking/access (additive coverage
LOT 2 SINGLE FAMILY (R1 0.37 16268.2 total for structures and uncowered
parking cannot exceed 90% except

LOT 3 SINGLE FAMILY |R2 0.15 6589.3 in C-2) 5 10% 15% 10% 15%

LOT 4 SINGLE FAMILY |R2 0.16 7088 Min. landscape area 55% 45% 55% 45%
Min. setback from side lot line for a
primary bldg. 8 g 8' 5
Min. setback from side lot line for a
detached accessory bldg. 3,5, 0r10's 3,5, 0r10'e 3,5, 0r10'e 3,5, 0r10'e

Min. setback from rear lot line:
principal bldg. 30' 20' NOTE 2. 20'
Min. setback from rear lot line:
accessory bldg. 5 &) 5 NOTE 3.
Min. setback from front lot line ¢ 30" 20" 30" 20"

Max. building height for a primary
bldg. 35" 35 35 35'

Max. building height for a detached
accessory bldg.

25’ 25’ 25' 25'

SHEET NO.

DRAFT - 2/23/22 D2
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DRAINAGE CALCULATION

EXISTING GRAVEL DRIVEWAY 7423 SF
PROPOSED GRAVEL DRIVEWAY /030 SF
DIFFERENCE — 395 Sk

NOTE: NO STORM WATER RETENTION IS REQUIRED FOR THE
NEW BASE COARSE PRIVATE DRIVE. THE AREA OF THIS NEW
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LOT 71-R7

UNDERGROUND GAS AND
ELECTRIC
AS PER XCEL AND ATMOS

- —/—
—/ —
/ _ —
LOT 2-R7

/

2%
>
n

T
\\

541 WEST 7TH

1-1/4" HDPE WATER SERVICES

TO EACH HOME

TO BE INSTALLED WITH
NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

SR

)@/ﬂﬁo *x3
- \
(2) 7" WATER SERVICES WITH 1" m
CURB SHUTOFF EX. 8" WATER
VALVE AND BOX AS PER CITY OF / >
SALIDA DETAILS \ «w \
\
2 \
\ = STREET CUT AND PATCH
\ FOR TIE INTO EXISTING
WATER
POUR CONCRETE 6' BEYOND \
BACK OF SIDEWALK 7))
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From: Blackburn, David

To: Kristi Jefferson

Subject: Re: 535 W. 7th - PD & Minor Subdivision
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2022 12:42:52 PM
Attachments: image003.png

I have no concerns. We will accept fees in lieu of land.
Respectfully,

David Blackburn
Superintendent
719.530.5203

salidaschools.com
On Tue, Mar 1, 2022 at 10:40 AM Kristi Jefferson <kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com> wrote:

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

oF S
)
oolonhoo

Sender and receiver should be mindful that all my incoming and outgoing emails may be subject
to the Colorado Open Records Act, § 24-72-100.1, et seq.


mailto:dblackburn@salidaschools.org
mailto:Kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com
http://salidaschools.com/
mailto:kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com





JVA, Incorporated

P.O. Box 1860
47 Cooper Creek Way

Suite 328
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
Winter Park, CO 80482
970.722.767
March 24, 2022 70.722.7677

info@jvajva.com

Kristi Jefferson, Senior Planner

City of Salida

448 East 1st Street

Salida, Colorado 80201

Via email: Kristi.jefferson@cityofsalida.com

www.jvajva.com

RE: Green Heart Planned Development and Minor Subdivision
JVA Job# 3121.13c

Dear Kristi:

JVA Inc. has reviewed Green Heart Planned Development documents submitted through email
dated March 1, 2022 for conformance with the City of Salida Code of Ordinances (Code), and City
of Salida Design and Construction Standards. Upon review, we are providing conditions that need
to be met prior to recommendation of planning commission. Additionally, we have provided
comments for informational purposes to consider on engineering plans for future Subdivision
Improvement Agreement (SIA) review and approval. Redlined documents for reference are
attached to this letter.

1. We assume that all other reviewing agencies have had opportunity to comment and any
required changes to the plans that come from these comments will be made.
2. The following conditions need to be met prior to recommendation to planning commission:
a. Provide information on what is dedicated to the subdivision Outlot A in regards to
shared utilities and access, or dedicate an Access and Utility Easement within the
limits of Outlot A
b. Review PD plan viewport to show entire subdivision
c. Revise subdivision drainage design to direct stormwater away from structures
within the 515 W 7' Street address
3. Prior to SIA review and approval, the following comments will be required to be addressed
/clarified
a. STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN
i. Show sawcuts and pavement removal/replacement for utility connections
within W 7" Street
ii. Show sight triangles per City of Salida Code of Ordinances
b. GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
i. Provide erosion control plan information — Confirm State Stormwater
Quality Permit requirements with CDPHE if greater than one-acre is
disturbed
ii. Runoff from lot appears to flow onsite from 541 W. 7" Street, and design
does not appear to account for this drainage and may affect positive site
drainage. Revise plans as necessary
iii. Overall drainage of individual lots will be required for engineering review
prior to release of Building Permit(s). Clarify intent to show that positive
drainage will be provided throughout the site and away from southern
property boundary structures.

BOULDER FORT COLLINS WINTER PARK GLENWOOD SPRINGS DENVER



Green Heart Planned Development
Major Impact Review
03/24/2022

20f2

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

iv. Ensure that grading operations near tree driplines will not adversely affect
trees to remain
v. Obtain construction easement or written property owner permission for
work on adjacent properties
c. UTILITY PLAN
i.  Show removal and replacement of sidewalk for southern utility connections
ii. Call out utility connections per City of Salida standards
d. STANDARD DETAILS
i. Provide pipe bedding detail for utility services
ii. Delete non-pertinent details
iii. Add STO3 - Asphalt patching detail
iv. Replace overall detail sheets with individual details per City of Salida
Standard Specifications for Construction
e. Provide information to demo any existing utility connections per City of Salida
Standard Specifications for Construction
f. Provide applicable Geotechnical report for potential additional engineering review
comments
4. Applicant should provide responses to comments to accompany future submittals.
Applicant may be subject to additional comments upon future review of future submittals.

9]

We look forward to verifying the above comments in a future submittal. Please feel free to reach
out to us if you have any comments or questions.

Sincerely,
JVA, INCORPORATED

W MY

Mark G. Rocheleau, P.E., CFM
Senior Project Engineer

Anthony M. Perez
Project Engineer
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

DATED THIS DAY OF

, 2022.

TITLE AGENT

GENERAL NOTES

) BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS GRID NORTH FROM
COLORADO STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM CENTRAL ZONE,
BASED ON G.P.S. OBSERVATIONS ALONG THE WESTERN
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SEVENTH STREET BETWEEN TWO [ /2" ALUMINUM
CAPS STAMPED "LS 37937" HAVING A BEARING OF SOUTH 09°36'39"
EAST.

2) ZONE: SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1)

3) AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 16.6.140 OF THE SALIDA
MUNICIPAL CODE, A PAYMENT I[N LIEU OF LAND DEDICATION FOR FAIR
CONTRIBUTIONS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL SITES SHALL BE PAID BY THE

OWNER OF EACH LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION PRIOR TO ISSUANCE
OF A BUILDING PERMIT FOR ANY NEW RESIDENCE ON SUCH LOT
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
SUBJECT TO 20' PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT, 20" WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT, 5' WIDE BUILDING MAINTENANCE EASEMENT AND A 10" WIDE
OVERHEAD UTILITY EASEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE UNDERSIGNED HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE EXECUTED THIS DAY
OF 2022

BY: GREEN HEART, LLC (REPRESENTATIVE)

COUNTY OF CHAFFEE )

) 55.
STATE OF COLORADO )

THE FORGOING DEDICATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF

2022, BY
GREEN HEART, LLC REPRESENTATIVE. WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXFPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC

REVISED:

GREEN HEART MINOR
SUBDIVISION

A SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL A
GREEN HEART BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF SALIDA

COLORADO P.L.S. 37937

CHAFFEE COUNTY, COLORADO

JOB # 21137
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GENERAL NOTES
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4) THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED IN CONJUNCTION WITH WESTCOR LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY (CENTRAL COLORADO

GREEN HEART PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD)
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SCALE APPEARS j \_/ - — -
TO BE INCORRECT o N — T
SCHEDULE OF DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS
LEG EN D GREEN HEART - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
Dimensional R-1 R-2 PD R-1 PD R-2 )
TOTALLOT AREA 1.13 ACRES Notes:
) Standard 1.MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE IS TO BE MEASURED AT THE PRIVATE R.O.W. (OUTLOT) FOR LOTS 1 AND 2
TOTALLOT AREA e Min. lot size (sq. 1) 7,500 5,625 7,500 5625/ 2.REAR SETBACK FOR LOT 2 1S 40'
ZONING R1 LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL sl S e Tl
- - - PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE NUMBER OF LOTS 4 principal dwelling unit) 3,750 3,125 3,750 3125 3. REAR SETBACK TO BE 20' FOR BOTH PRINCIPAL AND ACCESSORY BUILDINGS
Min lot size (sq. ft.—attached
s N/A 3,125 N/A 3,125
SETBACK Min. lot frontage 50' 376" NOTE 1. 37-6"
Min. lot frontage—attached units N/A 20' N/A 20'
LOT LOT Max. lot cowverage: structures
___________________ (additive coverage total for
EASEMENT LOT SUMMARY PROPOSED AREA AREA strichiras aivd neved perking G E N E RAL P LAN N OTE
USE ZONING ACRES SF cannot exceed 90% except in C-2) 35% 40% 35% 40%
Max. lot coverage: uncovered 1 Ty '
LoT 1 SINGLE FAMILY _[R1 0.44 19117.7 et sl - Ensure viewport shows full subdivision / lot lines
LOT 2 SINGLE FAMILY (R1 0.37 16268.2 total for structures and uncovered
LOT 3 SINGLE FAMILY |R2 0.15 6589.3 ﬁf‘g‘_‘gfﬁ“a"“t xS ExRE 1% - —_— _—
LOT 4 SINGLE FAMILY |R2 0.16 7088 Min. landscape area 55% 45% 55% 45%
Min. setback from side lot line for a
primary bldg. 8 g 8' 5

DRAFT - 2/23/22

Min. setback from side lot line for a
detached accessory bldg.

Min. setback from rear lot line:

3, 5,0r10's 3, 5,0r10's 3, 5,0r10's 3, 5,0r10's

principal bldg. 30' 20' NOTE 2. 20'
Min. setback from rear lot line:

accessory bldg. &) 5 5 NOTE 3.
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Max. building height for a primary
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Max. building height for a detached
accessory bldg.
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